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Addendum 1 

ITB DOH17-048 

Palm Beach Landscaping Maintenance Services 

 

 

DATE:  June 18, 2018 
 

TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 

FROM: Sonja German-Jones, Department of Health 
  Purchasing 
 

SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to DOH17-048 
 

 

Questions and Answers 

ITB DOH17-048 

 
Q1) Meeting foe site inspections on 6/13/2018 kicks off at what address? 

A1)    Please see Section 2.5 Timeline – 1150 45th Street, West Palm Beach, FL  33407. 

Q2) Is there going to be a pre-bis conference following the 6/13/18 inspection? 

A2)    No.  See Section 2.5 Timeline 

Q3)  May we elect not to bid on those sites for inspection on 6/14/18? 

A3)      All locations must be bid. – See page 30. 

 
Q4)  Can we receive all contract documents & award information relative to the most recent bid 

tabulations for these same properties? 

A4)    Yes, please see below. 

 
Q5)  I am interested in bidding on your landscape maintenance.   Could you please email me more 

information? 

A5)  All information is in the Bid document DOH17-048. 

 
Q6) I have one question about the Mandatory Site Visit.  I see there are two dates June 13th at 9 am 

and 14th at 10 am.  Are both dates Mandatory followed the Mandatory PreBid Conference 

A6)   Yes, please see Section 2.5 Timeline 
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Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 


